
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT -RISK SERVICES

BENNING STODDERT RECREATION CENTER

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0096

Addendum No.1
Issued: February 19, 2015

This Addendum Number 01 is issued bye-mail on February 19, 2015. Except as
modified hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified.

Item #1

Sign-in Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference is attached.

Item #2

A site visit will be held on Tuesday, February 24th at 11:45 am. Please meet the Department's
Program Management team at the Project Site. Attendees are requested to confirm attendance by
emailingtheDepartment·sProjectManager.KarenHouserkhouser@kramerdc.com. Please
bring a government issued form of photo identification to comply with the facility's security
procedures.

Item #3

The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by March 5, 2015 at 2:00 pm EST.
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Alicia Norris, Program
Support Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14thStreet, NW, 8th floor, Washington,
DC 20009.

- End of Addendum No.1 -



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT-RISK SERVICES

BENNING STODDERT RECREATION CENTER
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0096

Preproposal Conference
February 18,2015

Sign-in Sheet

1.

YES ~
YES 0

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified business nte~ise?
Type of services performed: ~o:::...._---L.___:b=-'~L=-.,L--¥~--:- _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --/-L..:.......L!...---==-- _

NO 0

NO)a.

2. Name: ~!:!L~ Phone:20Z.. ~ 4(f\1
i=~~~ress;~~~\/1\1.\Kij;C ~ ~!±

YES ~ NO 0

Is your company a certified bu . YES"r&l. NO 0

Type of services performed: -~~~=---\o--+-~-___,....,=----
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _---+J~~:lIoo::.... _

3. Name: Phone: 201.-S'Ql't-o(.\!.\o
CompanY:_...L...:::.J'-'-lC=t---'"'~=-:"':~"":""":"~ _
Email Address: "'"
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES V NO 0
Type of services performed: b.=-.:...::.C--=:.' _._. -= _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 'Dr~N\.e..

4.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES _ /

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0'
Type of services performed: o,&7J1fl7.!rt, CcrJrrlkc/rbl~

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? .rsie«: _

NO 0
NO 0
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT-RISK SERVICES

BENNING STODDERT RECREATION CENTER
Solicitation #: DCAM-I5-CS-0096

Preproposal Conference
February 18, 2015

Sign-in Sheet

1.

2.

YES~ NO 0
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES )?I NO 0
Type of services performed: --~('1-4-C~/-----------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ---if,..L")"_(~:M-f-L""'("'__---

9072- ~y~ -?~ 'SfName: M\ 16e... S~\J\.NO Phone:
Company: Tun NaAL- Cm0~ "H2..0 c..1.-oW
Email Address: rI\.~fl Vt100 e TI.Lo. Can'\.
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~

YES 0

NO 0

NO (k_Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: __ ___._G,..c..'l\..•.. C--=-- _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ / _

3. Name: ((; K~lV. C t\~\)..(7I'IEL. Phone: 20? ,'£,1.-.£1"2 ,4ro
Company: rt·(\ C 0 ,\I~~i.: (_l'O '"
Email Address: \ Or" V\o... c.o{6'\,\.U.. l€ IA.\ . (VI'\!----
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 19'

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES Er NO 0
Type of services performed: ~__,__C- --::::;-::- _ ____:_---
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ?R.. iN.~

Name: CAQLOS (Jr3)_t:::x.:::>MO Phon'-2- \ 857 /CfD S
Company: l"f -Rei ?mnr-. fJ/u 2 Ce2iU:> I
Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES7 NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? /) ~r:ES !Zf' NO 0
Type of services performed: ~ eo-e.r~ ~ Ya..c..f:/"lfYL-

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? pi2.;H8
•

4.
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DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT-RISK SERVICES

BENNING STODDERT RECREATION CENTER
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0096

Preproposal Conference
February 18, 2015

Sign-in Sheet

1.

2.

CompanY: __L===~~ ~ __~ ~ _
Email Address:_~~~~~~~~'~CI~tJ~IV'\~ _

Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: ___;UIoo£IoC,..._ _
Interested in bidding ana prime or a subcontractor? ~

Name: ~lc, ~e- &wr--O Phone: 202 ..9t('I'?ia::J
Company: ~'___I__'''''--'=--::~___:_-'_r_.J....----------------
Email Address: __ -¥p-....:.. ~~II!!<:.::=~=...:........::::_ __:r_

YEs(l{

YES~

NO 0

NO 0

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO 0

3.

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: __ 6:=-.:C_,,_ ..,....--:- _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? pn'M (>

Name: 1 Phone:J.fJJ..,..1J:,!~tb
Company:-4~~~~==~~~----------~~-------
Email Address:~~:::u;,~~~~Jt:,.~~~..J;;3~~~o::!!!!I~ _

NO~
NO 0

4.

YES 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES pt._
Type of services performed: _c:::=5-'~'....;;:G=-· ----'''' _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ---I:-~¥[-',.u<Y\-e,....:......lI.b-------

Name: R £Ny' G:'/t-W7I*C /-!-'O Phone: cZo"2. 'S 't)l{ (~()<ob
Com?any: Dn:(' ,->'}Y\"",o.".\ C I,;;;. Y'S ~ ,) 0--; ...,......C ~'>~ \@,••••\C\ ""::> 11 c.
Email Address: p:;-,-,.., "Y''''' \.\o~~'Q-.;, ••.'>""'2TIS,"'5:>Y1 Cc"',rS~..,,_(~·,S:. "" • t..e~
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: 6=--"C-.....r..r _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 'P 't ~ ,r?\ 0. .•••.':3
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST.,PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT-RISK SERVICES

BENNING STODDERT RECREATION CENTER
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0096

Preproposal Conference
February 18,2015

Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: ),?j.I.IJ ~v'~ Phone: '101-'1'-\0' (otYL.")
emnpiiiY:"~~~oJ I";
Email Address<. __j~<? 'f-t\\?-SL\l:G'J. co k
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES Jib NO D

YESjiP NO D

Have you registered for the Constant Contact

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performedj, .•........•Il0l:.:'\+-(.=- _
Interested in bidding as 'prime 0 a subcontractor? _

2.

,UNf'.....)
D

NO D

3.

NO IS(

NO r;Q
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D
Type of services performed: Ge..vl<w,\1 Ct)V'. t-v~l+-oV
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --1P_'-'---' ~ _

4. Name: M.G?L~N N M I '(eMf:: L...k Phone: 'UtL) 9/-?2 -R t;>,9t
Company: lof>bD &rvll~ l,,l...c:....
Email Address: V\a 0\ 1M;b.& e\)6J be; ~ y-6 &? c vV\

Have you registered lor the Constant Contact E-MailingList?YES .•..er. NO D

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES .w NO D
Type of services performed: Ai=tMi f-e.<..ty r;..l '/Nv. t-l vM
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ----l.B..Lr_-lu.W\..:...t....:::Q..:!O..-- _
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

Name: A,(iC(eLVlh'r1 L13C!;£!;..se '2. bL '337 ~19 l J /' ' c+v)
Company: AI E"'- CDMs c.JL, ~,'f'} (r !2-0u _ CP.sT UlI\lJ •.••S J<-I' .s

Email Address: A LEC:rG'sS e Q .P-rll? t- CON,.5L..,H-11tv"~ G-uu P ,(J) ry
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO D

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D NO.J[]:r y\J ~~

Type of services performed: COsT CD1"\./_$cJ Lllu-SI ~ CtJ\
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? A-.$.s ,-,,53 c._o~ c..,..("

Name:k (t~ Gf{ 055 Phone: Lflo''-101'' '{ [J (
Company: OJ'S {',\c t- 1I..t. tc2-,f(.l.A.C; c:?o~N.c.t,· •...c...-.
Email Address:-----'O=":;~CL:.L-b#'-.I..4.!...L.L.L....:.:"'----'--"-=--=.:....:....:..::=..:'-'--------_

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT-RISK SERVICES

BENNING STODDERT RECREATION CENTER
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0096

Preproposal Conference
February 18, 2015

Sign-in Sheet

1.

2.

3.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES

Is your company a certified business entewri*? YES 'm('
Type of services performed: '(;rlR{,,,,( t (J I'll a. (-
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? .._

Name: ,~(Z,~f}l2...\) ~~-;L. Phone: lfu;. f., 6 ~.3~ sy
Company: \eX- t-t~A-&--~~~ lLL.c..
Email Address: 't¥13 e-...; IfiAdt+b€:"fF"(( &i {2eJu!' toPlj

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D
Type of services performed: 6v.df;d·{k;r:·4v.-J /'II(~'1
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _'-+~...:......:...'f1...!.::....~ _

4. Name: Phone:. _
Company: _
Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

YES D

NO D

NO D

NO -o
NOg/

NO D
NO D
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ONSTRUCTION

D 202.446.0756
C 202.369.4891
F 202.446.0757

Kelly Markland
Vp, Operations
Project Executive

kmarkland@winmarconstruction.com
winmarconstruction.com

HIIOI/I/ISI (H1Slr p,V" I\JV\' I 1"""ILt- ~H\3 I I\JcJSlllll!l\(II) nc /llIHf/

MARK BARGAS
Vice President 01 Consfnlctfon

Kerton"a
8
til

CONSTRUCTION

CARLOS PERDOMO
PRESIDENT

1925 MINNESOTA AVE SE SUITE A
WASHINGTON, DC 20020

(0) 202.857.7903
(e) 571.439.0155
(0) 202.800.0321

cperdomo@keystonedc.com

BUI/dlllq 011 Farm/} tradition
of Performof)((

DISTRICT VETERANS
-c 0 NT RAe TIN G-

Larry Gross
Marketing Director

3172 B Bladensburg Road, NE
Washington, DC 20018
T 202.386.6030
F 877.350.6193
C410.707.4131
Igross@districtvetcon.com
www.districtvetcon.com

M. Glenn Mitchell AlA, LEED AP
Managing Principal

beddgroup I architects + builders

1744 Taylor Street NW, Washington, DC 20011

0: 202.882.8139 I C: 202.577.3083
mgmltchell@beddgroup.com

3(u) I SDVOSll I cse I C:~t I CCOI

"A Commitment to Excellence
In Construction Management"

10451Mills Run Circle, Suite 400
Owings Mills, Maryland 21 I 17

410.6S4.3359T
877.734.8588 F
443-271-0707

rab@vimanagementgroup.com
www.vimanagementgroup.com

Ardencia Love-Smalls, Project Manager
LEED Green Associate
Email: ALove-Smalls@MonarcConstruction.com

Monarc Construction, Inc.
2781 Hartland Road
Falls Church. Virginia 22043

OFC (703) 641-8500
FAX (703) 641-8504
CELL(703) 477-2717

mailto:kmarkland@winmarconstruction.com
mailto:cperdomo@keystonedc.com
mailto:Igross@districtvetcon.com
http://www.districtvetcon.com
mailto:mgmltchell@beddgroup.com
mailto:rab@vimanagementgroup.com
http://www.vimanagementgroup.com
mailto:ALove-Smalls@MonarcConstruction.com


Muna Hamud

Muna,Hamud@PerenniaIConstruction.com
202.888.1751 (OFFICE/FAX)

1350 I ST.NW. - SUITE 825 I Washington, D.C.20005
WWW.PERENNIALCONSTRUCTION.COM

Patrick McCrary
Estimator

Coakley & Williams Construction, Inc.
7475Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 900
Bethesda, Maryland 208'4

301.963.5000 main
240.200.1032 direct
30'.963.9779 lax
pmccrary@coakleywilliams,com

coakleywilliams.com

MeN
B U I L 0

BUILDING OUR COMMUNITV

1214 28th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007

T (202) 333-3424

F (202) 333-3425

C (202) 262-9786

mcnbuild.com

~
IROUGHTON
JNSlRUCTlON COMPANY, LLC

David Fagan, CCM
davidJagan@mcnbuild.com

4832 Nannie Helen Burroughs Ave NE
Washington, DC 20019
0: 202-589-0066
F: 202-589-0067
C: 703-677-6555

807 E. Baltimore Street
Baltimore, MD 21202
0: 410-244-5508
F: 410-244-5509

:ENE CAMACHO
stlrnator
amacho@broughtonconstruction.com

KADCON

A CBE Construction Firm

Greg Terry
President

105331" Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007

Tel: 202-944-9400
Fax: 202-944-9401
Cell: 703-932-0401
gterry@kadcon.com

I
FEI Construction Company
A Division or forney Enterprises, Inc.

Robert Dawkins
Estimator

1818 New York Ave, NE
Suite 201
Washington, DC 20002

Office: (202) 529-2140
Fax: (202) 529-2377
Cell: (240) 988-8571

RobertD@forneyent.com

Turner
Mike Savino
Administrative Assistant

www.turnerconstruction.com

Bui/ding the Future

KADCON

Turner Construction Company
2400 East Capitol Street, SE
Washington DC 20003
direct: 202.735.2930
fax: 202.548.7536
mobile: 703.577.2737
email: msavino@tcco.com

Philip Paule-Carres
Project Manager

1053 31'T Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007

Tel: 202-944-9400
Fax: 202-944-9401
Cell: 703-932-0839

ppaule-carres@kadcon.com

mailto:Muna,Hamud@PerenniaIConstruction.com
mailto:davidJagan@mcnbuild.com
mailto:amacho@broughtonconstruction.com
mailto:gterry@kadcon.com
mailto:RobertD@forneyent.com
http://www.turnerconstruction.com
mailto:msavino@tcco.com
mailto:ppaule-carres@kadcon.com
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